Irlene Torres

From: Alvina Miyasato
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 2:54 PM

To: Richard Fukeda; Sharon Hodson; Aileen Kashiwamura; Sheryl Kawamura; Velma Tsuda; Therese Rayburn;
Darnell Aquino; Carol Davis; Debbie Hagihara; Lance Kawano
Cc: SagittaHelp

Subject: Sagitta Upgrade - Cert Redesigned Training Session questions

The last training session was done on 11/17/10. Here is a compilation of the unanswered questions from all sessions,
and the responses. Unit Managers, please forward to your staff who attended the training.

#1
Question: When do we x out the Add| Insd box in the umbrella & excess section of Acord 2009/097?

Do we always x it out if the underlying GL has the A/l, either by separate endorsement or within a blanket endorsement
verbiage?

Response:
The “x” depends whether the Umbrella provides it or not. Always go back to the policy provisions to guide you.

#2
Question: Same question for waiver of subro on umbrella/excess section.

Response: Same.

#3

Question: Can we have a “clue” in the description of ops that pulls thru on cert — so we can x a box for waiver of subro,
since the wording will be removed?

Response: These will be entered as a selection “clue” & must be removed before printing a cert.

***REMOVE BEFORE PRINTING: x box GL policy waiver of subro***
***REMOVE BEFORE PRINTING: x box WC policy waiver of subro***
***REMOVE BEFORE PRINTING: x box Umbrella policy waiver of subro***

Alvina Miyasato

& Sagitta Upgrade Working Group — Certs & EIPs
Atlas Insurance Agency, Inc.

11/19/2010



